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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
‘\m

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Claims; Rogass mail; SUR

Subject: SKU787Y/ 6104060276SG | Date of Accident: 9/3/2018
Attachments: index.pdf

Hi All,

Appreciate if you all could assist to compute market value of the vehicle above please.
Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Ng
pop -4/3 |16

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Business

8841D

SKU787Y

No

13 Mar 2018

MITSUBISHI

ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT

Red

2015

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?’FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT[3/13/2018 9:31:57 AM]



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

3A02UCK6B309

MMBSTA13AFH010831

57.0 kW (76 bhp)

$11,980.00

30 Jun 2015

30 Jun 2015

$5,000.00

Yes

29 Jun 2025

$3,750.00

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT[3/13/2018 9:31:57 AM]
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

,COE Expiry Date: 29 Jun 2025

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $67,601.00

COE Rebate Amount: $49,311.00

Total Rebate Amount: $53,061.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Mar 2018
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore DeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F0304009TT([3/13/2018 9:31:57 AM]



